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OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20301-2000 

POLICY 

15 June 1994 

MEMORANDUM FOR BILL CUMMING, ESQ. 
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL, HQ FEMA 

SUBJECT: Amendment to E.O. 12148 

Thank you for the preliminary copy of proposed amendments to 
FEMA's basic charter document, E.O. 12148, as well as the 
background perspectives on potential amendments to the Civil 
Defense Act. I believe the Department of Defense will be able to 
concur with the proposed amendments to E.O. 12148, as provided. 
However, as you recognize, the amendments that are finally 
proposed must be processed through Sam Brick's office in our OGC. 

It is both redundant and "preaching to the choirH for me to 
say to you -- I believe FEMA should strike while the Congressional 
irons are hot to get a last ing statutory cha·rter, rather than 
"tinkering" with its existence and future under any E.O. However, 
I will continue to coordinate DoD's support for the Director along 
whatever route he chooses to place FEMA and DoD roles and missions 
into proper relationships for the "new world order.H Your 
suggested language for the E.O. appears to do that. 

Highest regards. 

Ma~Alston 
Director for Emergency Planning 

cc: Ms. Sheila Dryden 
Principal Director, Emergency Preparedness Policy 
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(ThJi message is intended only tor the use of the lndl'f'ldual or entity to which it is addressed 
and may contain. information that Is privileged, confidential and eXempt from dlsclO5Ul'e under 
applicable law. If the reader of this message is Dot the intended recipient, or the employee or 
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that any dissemination, distribution or COpying of this communication Is strletly prohibited. 
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OFFICE OF UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

2000 DEFENSE PENTAGON 
WASHINGTON, DC 20301·2000 

7 May 1993 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. JOHN MCKAY, FEMA· FAX (202) 646-4557 
MR. CHRIS HEISER, OMB - FAX (202) 395·1307'· 

SUBJECT: DoD Testimony on Civil Defense Budget 

This proposed testimony has been revised per OMB instructions - - except my 
alternative proposal for the statement on the IMA pro~p..lm (page 4). That item is 
separated for easy deletion if necessary. However, it highlights an accurate 
statement, which anticipates an almost certain HASC question for 000 (and perhaps 
for FEMA). At the time several in the Congress aaamantly recommend direct 000 
involvement in all hazards emergency preparedness and response, it seems to be a 
non-sequitur to eliminate the low-cost potential for IMAs to contribute to civil· 
military planning, training and emergency operations. 

We do not suggest any change in the proposed statement for the Director of 
FEMA. It states very well the primary case for sustainin~ and developing the civil 
government infrastructure and preparedness capabilitIes, which are authorized and 
funded through the Civil Defense Act today. DoD's ability to accom lish our primary 
missions requires State and Fed . . are ness - - w . ins with 
atta d adds all-h , or builds a capability for all~hazards (inclu ttacks). 

I received calls this week from the HASC Subcommittee Staff, FEMA, an 
ongressional Research Office. They asked what DoD's position would be if: 

• The HASC sought to remove the civil defense budget from the 000 
accounts and HASC jurisdiction. 

• 

• 

The Administration sought to delete DoD oversight for civil defense by 
amending E.O. 12148 and E.O. 12656. 

The Congress sought to repeal the Civil Defense Act (replacing it by some 
new legislation being developed under Senator Mikulski'sauspices). 

As a very general statement·· DoD is not likely to o_ppose any of those. 
initiatives. However, I recommend that appropri-a~fersons COnV~l1e bt!fere"'the- .. -". 
hearing on the 13th to develop agreed statements 0 the Administration's polic:y on 
each of those questions. The relevant question is not whether we save the name civil 
defense, whether the Act is amended or replaced, or whether II all hazards" includes 
"attacks." Instead, the Congress and the Administration together must focus on 
statin clearly: What IS the Government' commitm nt to Federal and State civil 
prepare ness an ml itary support or t at preparedness. an ow WI ey e 
~uthorizea and funded after FY 1993 ? 

Attachrrent: 
As stated 
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